TOWN OF LOXAHATCHEE GROVES
155 F Road Loxahatchee Groves, FL 33470

AGENDA MEMO

TO: TOWN COUNCIL
FROM: FRANCINE L. RAMAGLIA, CPA, AICP, ICMA-CM, TOWN MANAGER
DATE: NOVEMBER 12, 2024

SUBJECT: RESOLUTION NO. 2024-79 - IN SUPPORT OF A COLLABORATIVE
PROCESS FOR DEVELOPING AND CREATING A COUNTYWIDE
TRANSPORTATION PLAN

Background:

The Palm Beach County City Manager's Association (PBCCMA) has drafted a Scope of Services
for a Countywide Transportation Planning effort. This countywide project proposes that the
Intergovernmental Coordination Program (ICP), which all cities, the county, and several special
districts are party to, provides the framework for a coordinated planning process.

e The ICP's Multijurisdictional Issues Coordination Forum Executive Committee
(MICFEC), on which I serve, met on November 24th to refine the scope for the Request
for Proposals (RFP) to be issued by Palm Beach County. MICFEC is proposed to serve as
the Oversight Board for the Consulting Firm hired to craft the Countywide Transportation
Plan.

e The formation of an expanded version of the Intergovernmental Plan Amendment Review
Committee (IPARC) is proposed by adding municipal and County Engineers, Public
Works, IT, and others deemed appropriate by MICFEC to serve as the Technical Advisory
Committee (TAC).

Recommendation:

Staff recommends approval of Resolution No. 2024-79.



